
 

 

Environment and Sustainability Committee 
 

Meeting Venue: 
Committee Room 3 - Senedd 

 

 

 

Meeting date: 
21 February 2013  

 

Meeting time: 
09:30 

 

For further information please contact:  

Alun Davidson 
Committee Clerk 
029 2089 8639 
ES.comm@wales.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

09.30 - 10.00 : Informal pre-meeting (private) 

1. Introductions, apologies and substitutions   

2. Scrutiny of the Minister for Environment and Sustainable 
Development (10.00 - 12.00) (Pages 1 - 25)  
10.00 – 10.45 : Financial scrutiny 
10.45 – 11.30 : General scrutiny 
11.30 – 12.00 : Sustainable Development White Paper 
 
E&S(4)-06-13 paper 1  
 

John Griffiths AM, Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development 
Matthew Quinn, Director, Environment & Sustainable Development 
Christianne Glossop, Chief Veterinary Officer   

12.00 - 13.00 : Break 

3. Scrutiny of the Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries 
and European Programmes (13.00 - 15.00) (Pages 26 - 29)  
13.00 – 14.00 : Financial scrutiny 
14.00 – 15.00 : General scrutiny 
 
E&S(4)-06-13 paper 2 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
Alun Davies AM, Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and European 
Programmes  
Andrew Slade, Director, EU Policy and Funding  
Rob Hunter, Director, Finance & Performance  
Gary Haggaty, Deputy Director, Rural Affairs  

  

4. Papers to note  (Pages 30 - 31)  
Minutes of the meeting held on 31 January  



John Griffiths AC /AM
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay

Caerdydd • Cardiff

CF99 1NA

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400

                Correspondence.John.Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper

Ein cyf/Our ref SF-JG-0399-13

Lord Dafydd Elis-Thomas AM

Chair,
Environment and Sustainability 
Committee

National Assembly for Wales

Dear Dafydd,

Thank you for your letter of 28 January regarding my appearance before the Committee on 
21 February.

You requested additional information ahead of the meeting – including details of the 
implications to my portfolio of the supplementary budgets. I am therefore pleased to inform 
you that I have included comprehensive detail of the two supplementary budget changes 
during 2012/13, along with a breakdown of the budget, by action and BEL within each 
action, in my evidence paper that you will receive by Wednesday 13 February.

With regard to the information you requested in relation to Natural Resources Wales
(NRW), I can confirm that there has not been a revision to its business plan. The 
Programme team are reprofiling the financial case contained in the business case to reflect 
changes in expenditure. A copy of the latest summary page of the financial case is 
attached at Doc 1, for your information.

As can be seen from the summary document, the predicted benefit outturn over 10 years 
has increased from £128 million to £156 million, with an overall reduction in expenditure. It 
is important to emphasise that this summary deals only with the predicted cost of change 
needed to establish NRW as a fully functional body.  Baseline costs (i.e. 'business as usual' 
costs) are not included.

The original business case predicted the contribution to overall benefits from the merger as 
shown in the table attached at Doc 2. This benefits profile has changed, largely because 
costs have had to be reprofiled to advance spend on ICT into the first two years of NRW’s
life. This has had the effect of reducing the cash realisable benefits from Environment 
Agency Head Office and Forestry Commission GB in the early years, but made more of this 
available after that point. 

13 February 2013

!"#$%&'()'*+,$-*& Agenda Item 2

Page 1



2

As can be seen from the summary sheet at Doc 2, the level of cash realisable benefit rises 
significantly after year 2 in comparison to the original predictions.  It should be noted that 
some of the assumptions made in the original business case are now two years old and 
may have to be revisited by the NRW executive team in the light of changed circumstances.  
What remains, however, is the requirement that NRW delivers the overall level of benefits 
upon which approval of the business case was predicated.

On a separate issue, the programme team has received confirmation from Treasury and 
HMRC that NRW will become a VAT-exempt body on 27 March 2013. 

You also requested a financial update on the Bovine TB Eradication Plan. The table below 
provides the latest expenditure detail:

Budget 2011/12
 Final 

Outturn
£m 

2012/13
Suppl 

budget 2
£m

2012/13
Spend to 

date
£m

2012/13
Forecast expenditure 

£m

TB Eradication 2.06 6.60 1.00 3.60

TB Slaughter Payments 
and Receipts

11.94 11.66 12.50 14.80

Overall position – TB 
Budgets

14.00 18.26 13.42 18.40

In 2011/12 expenditure on TB Eradication mainly focussed on investigative and analytical 
work to inform policy decisions and the continuous improvement of the TB Eradication 
Programme.  Key areas of expenditure, which have been previously provided to the 
Committee include, among others:

! Analysis of data and social science following the TB Health Check Wales.

! Investigation of biosecurity measures, best practice and advising farmers on appropriate 
measures suitable for their individual business.

! Provision of breeding sale data to aid analysis and compare compensation levels.

! Additional investigations (testing, post mortem examination, culture etc) and support for 
the TB Eradication Programme initiatives by Animal Health and Veterinary Laboratories 
Agency (AHVLA).

! Ecological expertise to provide advice on the wildlife aspects of the TB Eradication 
Programme.

For 2012/13, to date, the majority of effort has been focussed on the implementation of the 
badger vaccination project in the Intensive Action Area. The project has cost around 
£945,000 to deliver this year, which is in keeping with the original estimates provided in 
March 2012.  A report on the first year’s activities and costs is available on the Welsh 
Government website. 

European funding for implementation of the 2012 TB Eradication Plan will offset some 
expenditure in 2012/13, the current estimate is £3m.

Preparations are well underway for the second year of badger vaccination in the IAA and 
further expenditure in this financial year is planned in order to facilitate the activities in the 
Spring. 

In addition to the budgets relating to TB Eradication and TB slaughter payments and 
receipts, the Welsh Government also funds the activity of the Animal Health and Veterinary 
Laboratories Agency (AHVLA) in Wales. Of the £16.694m budget allocated to fund these 
activities, an estimated £12.8m will be spent in support of tackling bovine TB.Page 2



3

I trust that this information addresses your request in full and I look forward to updating the 
Committee on developments within my portfolio at its meeting.

John Griffiths AC / AM
Gweinidog yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy
Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development

Page 3



1

Environment and Sustainability Committee 

E&S(4)-06-13 paper 1 

Environment & Sustainable Development 
,
Portfolio 

*., /0,12345678,56,9:,7;5876<7,-=-7>,1?,@267,A(*A,9:,-1>3?1451,B=0,<>100'
<23356C,>70-1605D5453:,?1>,0203=56=D47,87;741-9763,=68,D>56C0,31C73B7>,
-145<:,16,3B7,76;5>169763,=68,=659=4,B7=43B,=68,E74?=>7.,,

,
A., F6,3B707,85??5<243,35970,?1>,3B7,7<1619:,=68,-2D45<,0-76856CG,=416C,E53B,
9:,H565037>5=4,<1447=C270G,F,=9,3=I56C,=<3516,31,8745;7>,3B7,3B56C0,3B=3,
9=I7,=,85??7>76<7,31,3B7,-71-47,E7,07>;7G,3B75>,?=954570,=68,12>,
<1992653570,',61E,=68,56,3B7,?232>7.,,

,
+., J2>,->56<5-47,1?,0203=56=D47,87;741-9763,97=60,3B=3,E7,E544,=4E=:0,077I,,
31,=<3,56,3B7,416C,37>9,5637>7030,1?,3B7,-71-47,1?,K=470,EB5403,=401,87=456C,
E53B,->70056C,0B1>3,37>9,67780.,F,=9,<19953378,31,3=<I456C,-1;7>3:,=68,
>782<56C,567L2=453570G,->1;5856C,=33>=<35;7,-4=<70,?1>,-71-47,31,45;7,=68,
E1>I.,,,

,
%., MB7,N>1C>=997,?1>,O1;7>69763,$N?O&,587635?570,9=6:,1?,3B7,0-7<5?5<,
=<35160,F,=9,3=I56C.,,F3,=401,0730,123,9547031670,=68,5685<=31>0,31,=00700,
->1C>700,56,3=<I456C,3B7,416C'37>9,<B=4476C70,?=<56C,K=470.,,

,
P., /0,:12,I61EG,F,B=;7,-=>35<24=>,=<<1263=D5453:,?1>,7602>56C,8745;7>:,50,16,
3>=<I,56,=,629D7>,1?,=>7=0,E53B56,3B7,->1C>=997,Q,9103,613=D4:,56,3B7,
<B=-37>0,<1;7>56C,O>1E3B,=68,#203=56=D47,@1D0,$*&G,K740B,R1970,$)&G,
M=<I456C,N1;7>3:,$S&G,T2>=4,U1992653570,$*(&,=68,!6;5>169763,=68,
#203=56=D5453:,$**&.,,

,
,
Budget 
,
)., H:,D28C73,<=6,D7,0299=>5078,=0,?1441E0V,
,

, Supp 2 
Budget 
2011-12

£m

Final 
Budget 
2012-13

£m

Supp 1 
Budget 
2012-13

£m

Supp 2 
Budget 
2012-13

£m

Final
Budget
2013-14

£m

Revenue** A)A.+A), A)P.*W+, A)P.*P+, A)(.*+*, A)%.%PP,

Capital X+.W**, )*.)AS, XP.+)S, W*.)+S, )A.+**,

Total ++).*+X, +A).W*A, +%(.PAA, +%*.XX(, +A).X)),

.,
YY,MB50,D28C73,56<42870,616,<=0B,>7;7627,D28C730,?1>,=0073,87->7<5=3516,
<1030,56,>70-7<3,1?,3B7,U1263>:0587,U126<54,?1>,K=470G,!6;5>169763,/C76<:,

Page 4



2

K=470G,NE44-75>=6,Z=>9,=68,=00730,B748,D:,3B7,J??5<7,1?,3B7,UB57?,[737>56=>:,
J??5<7>,$JU[J&.,
,
X., Annex 1,C5;70,=,D>7=I81E6,1?,3B7,D28C73G,D:,=<3516,=68,D:,\28C73,
!]-768532>7,^567,$\!^&,E53B56,7=<B,=<3516G,=416C,E53B,3B7,873=540,1?,
<B=6C70,=<351678,56,3B7,@267,#2--479763=>:,\28C73,A(*A'*+,=68,
Z7D>2=>:,#2--479763=>:,\28C73,A(*A'*+.,,MB50,3=D47,<=6,=401,D7,2078,31,
8737>9567,3B7,47;74,1?,56;7039763,-7>,-2D450B78,D28C73,=<3516G,2-16,
EB5<B,9=6:,1?,3B7,N?O,<1995397630,=>7,>7?7>76<78.,

,
W., MB7>7,B=0,D776,=6,1;7>=44,673,56<>7=07,D73E776,3B7,?56=4,D28C73,=68,3B7,
Z7D>2=>:,#2--479763=>:,\28C73,A(*A'*+56,3B7,!6;5>169763,",
#203=56=D47,_7;741-9763,_!^,1?,`*%.SPW9G,<19->5056C,=,87<>7=07,56,
>7012><7,1?,`P.(PA9,=68,=6,56<>7=07,56,<=-53=4,1?,`A(.(*(9.,

,
1st Supplementary Budget Motion – June 2012 
,
9., MB7,K=470,F6?>=03>2<32>7,F6;7039763,N4=6,?1>,O>1E3B,=68,@1D0,B=0,=,
<47=>,1234567,1?,3B7,K740B,O1;7>69763a0,I7:,->51>53570,?1>,9=b1>,
56?>=03>2<32>7,->1b7<30.,J?,3B7,07;76,B5CB,47;74,->51>53570G,167,50,
c#2--1>356C,3B7,87;741-9763,1?,3B7,767>C:,568203>:,56,K=470a.,,K7,B=;7,
56;70378,`P9,?1>,B197,767>C:,7??5<576<:,0<B7970,=0,-=>3,1?,3B7,<=-53=4,
56;7039763,-=<I=C7,=66126<78,56,H=:,A(*A,',`+9,?1>,d703,=68,`A.(9,
?1>,=>D78G,D767?53356C,=6,7]3>=,*G(((,B1970.

*(.,MB7,=>D78,->1C>=997,=401,>7<75;78,`A.X%9,?26856C,?>19,3B7,R12056CG,
T7C767>=3516,=68,R7>53=C7,-1>3?1451,?1>,530,<163>5D23516,56,7602>56C,3B7,
->1C>=997,E544,47;7>,56,=68,<11>856=37,56;7039763,5631,3B7,767>C:,
-7>?1>9=6<7,1?,K740B,B1970,=68,B74-,>782<7,<459=37,<B=6C7G,7>=85<=37,
?274,-1;7>3:,=68,D1103,7<16195<,87;741-9763,=68,>7C767>=3516,56,K=470.,

**.,MB7,Z4118,=68,U1=03=4,T50I,H=6=C79763,N>1C>=997,B=0,D776,>7'
56?1><78,E53B,=6,=8853516=4,`)9,<=-53=4,=0,-=>3,1?,3B7,<=-53=4,56;7039763,
-=<I=C7,=66126<78,D:,3B7,Z56=6<7,H565037>,56,H=:,A(*A.,MB50,?26856C,
B=0,D776,=441<=378,31,->1b7<30,3B=3,=59,31,>782<7,3B7,>50I0,31,;2467>=D47,
B1970,=68,D205670070,56,3B7,U14E:6,\=:G,M=4C=>3BG,O54?=<B,e7>>:,=68,
\1>3B,=>7=0,1?,d1>3B,=68,K703,K=470.

2nd Supplementary Budget Motion – February 2013 

*A.,MB7,9=56,<B=6C70,=<351678,56,3B7,07<168,02--479763=>:,=>7V,
,

·, `A.P%S9,B=0,D776,3>=60?7>>78,?>19,3B7,U763>=4,#7>;5<70,=68,
/8956503>=3516,H!O,31,02--1>3,3B7,3>=6053516=4,<1030,?1>,d=32>=4,
T7012><70,K=470.,,MB50,50,3B7,?5>03,3>=6<B7,1?,=,02<<700?24,56;703,31,
0=;7,D58,31,B74-,5637C>=37,3B7,0:03790,=68,02--1>3,3>=6053516=4,<1030.,

,

·, `P9,=8853516=4,<=-53=4,?26856C,B=0,D776,=441<=378,?>19,U763>=4,
T707>;70,?1>,Z4118,=68,U1=03=4,T50I,H=6=C79763,#<B7970,56,U16E:G,

Page 5



3

_76D5CB0B5>7,=68,?1>,=,629D7>,1?,!6;5>169763,/C76<:,0<B7970,
56<42856C,#E=607=,[=47G,Z=5>D12>67G,3B7,T5;7>,_77,=68,^47<B>B:8.,

,

·, `+.%W9,1?,<=-53=4,?26856C,50,D756C,3>=60?7>>78,?>19,3B7,K=037,
H=6=C79763,N>1C>=997,31,U763>=4,T707>;70,827,31,>7'->1?5456C,1?,
7]-768532>7,=68,0197,0=;56C0,=<B57;78,3B>12CB,3B7,->1<2>79763,
->1C>=997.,,,/6,=8b2039763,?1>,?232>7,:7=>0,B=0,=401,D776,9=87,56,3B7,
Z56=4,\28C73,A(*+'*%.,,

,

·, F,B=;7,=401,=C>778,31,3>=60?7>,>7;7627,31,<=-53=4,313=4456C,`%.P9,31,
56;703,->781956=634:,56,3B7,FUM,<=-53=4,>7L25>797630,?1>,3B7,073,2-,1?,
d=32>=4,T7012><70,K=470.,,H163B4:,916531>56C,E53B56,3B7,M\,
!>=85<=3516,D28C73,B=0,587635?578,=,?1>7<=03,2687>0-768,1?,`+.P9,56,
1>87>,31,=441E,3B50,3>=60?7>,1?,>7012><70f,3B7,>79=5656C,`*9,B=0,D776,
3>=60?7>>78,?>19,d=32>=4,T7012><70,K=470,>7;7627,D28C73.

,
*+.,MB7>7,B=;7,D776,=,629D7>,1?,13B7>,<B=6C70,9=87,56,3B7,H!OG,873=540,1?,
EB5<B,<=6,D7,?1268,56,3B7,!]-4=6=31>:,d137,-2D450B78,=416C0587,3B7,
Z7D>2=>:,#2--479763=>:,\28C73,A(*A'*+,16,P,Z7D>2=>:.,,

,
*%.,Annex 2 =401,->1;5870,=,3>=60-=>763,7]-4=6=3516,1?,=44,3B7,D28C73=>:,
<B=6C70,=<351678,E53B56,9:,-1>3?1451,?>19,3B7,Z56=4,\28C73,A(*A'*+,
3B>12CB,31,3B7,Z7D>2=>:,#2--479763=>:,\28C73,A(*A'*+.,

,
Forecast Outturn 2012/13 
,
*P.,F,=9,-47=078,31,0=:,3B=3,<2>>763,?1>7<=03,?1>,3B7,87-=>39763,50,0B1E56C,=,
D>7=I,7;76,-1053516,=<>100,9:,-1>3?1451,=68,9:,1??5<5=40,=>7,E1>I56C,B=>8,
31,7602>7,3B=3,3B50,-1053516,50,9=563=5678,26354,3B7,:7=>,768.,,F,=9,=401,
-47=078,31,>7-1>3,3B=3,3B7,05C65?5<=63,=8853516=4,<=-53=4,?26856C,56;7039763,
56,>70-7<3,1?,?4118,>50I,9=6=C79763,=68,767>C:,7??5<576<:,->1C>=9970,
=>7,=44,16,<12>07,31,2354507,3B75>,=441<=35160,=68,=<B57;7,3B7,123<1970,?1>,
EB5<B,3B7,?26856C,E=0,56376878.,

,
*).,F,=9,-=>35<24=>4:,I776,31,7602>7,3B=3,9:,D28C730,>7?47<3,<2>>763,->51>53570,
=68,3B=3,3B7,#2--479763=>:,\28C73,9135160,->70763,97,E53B,=6,
1--1>32653:,31,>785>7<3,?26856C,EB7>7,3B7>7,50,C>7=3703,6778G,=68,:12,E544,
077,?>19,3B7,56?1>9=3516,->1;5878,?1>,3B7,3E1,02--479763=>:,D28C730,3B=3,
F,B=;7,8167,b203,3B=3.,

Priorities & Progress 
,
*X.,KB5403,53,50,613,-1005D47,31,=88>700,9:,7635>7,-1>3?1451,56,3B50,-=-7>G,F,B=;7,
12345678,D741E,?2>3B7>,873=540,16,0197,1?,9:,->51>53570G,C5;56C,
<160587>=3516,31,3B7,0-7<5?5<,=>7=0,3B7,U19953377,B=0,587635?578,=0,1?,
-=>35<24=>,5637>703,31,53.,

,
Sustainable Development Bill 

Page 6



4

*W.,MB7,KB537,N=-7>,?1>,3B7,#203=56=D47,_7;741-9763,\544,E=0,4=26<B78,16,+,
_7<79D7>,A(*A,=68,12345670,12>,-4=60,?1>,47C504=3516,31,-4=<7,=,
#203=56=D47,_7;741-9763,$#_&,823:,16,-2D45<,07>;5<7,->1;587>0,56,K=470,
=68,<>7=37,=,67E,5687-768763,#_,D18:.,MB7,<160243=3516,<41070,16,%,
H=><B,A(*+.,

,
B33-VggE=470.C1;.2Ig<160243=35160g0203=56=D4787;741-9763g08EB537-=-7>gh4=6C
i76,7,
,
*S.,/0,976351678,7=>457>,56,3B50,-=-7>G,12>,->51>53570,=>7,31,<>7=37,b1D0,=68,
3=<I47,-1;7>3:.,#203=56=D47,87;741-9763,50,3B7,?>=97E1>I,3B>12CB,EB5<B,
E7,8>5;7,3B707,->51>53570,=68,7602>7,E7,8745;7>,=C=5603,3B79.,

,
A(.,MB7,-2>-107,50,31,8745;7>,3B7,N>1C>=997,?1>,O1;7>69763,<199539763,31,
47C504=356C,31,9=I7,0203=56=D47,87;741-9763,3B7,<763>=4,1>C=65056C,
->56<5-47,1?,3B7,K740B,O1;7>69763,=68,87;14;78,-2D45<,07>;5<7.,
!007635=44:,53,50,=D123,7602>56C,E7,<160587>,3B7,7<16195<G,01<5=4G,
76;5>169763=4,=68,416C,37>9,7??7<30,1?,3B7,87<505160,E7,3=I7.,,

,
A*.,MB7>7,=>7,?12>,74797630,31,3B7,->1-10=40V,,

·, 3B7,duty,16,K740B,-2D45<,07>;5<7,1>C=650=35160,31,8791603>=37,3B=3,
=44,3B7,74797630,1?,#_,Q,7<16195<G,01<5=4,=0,E744,=0,76;5>169763=4,
Q,B=;7,D776,3=I76,5631,=<<1263,56,3B7,E=:,E7,9=I7,03>=37C5<,
87<505160,=68,1-7>=370,530,D2056700f,,

·, 3B7,support,?1>,1>C=650=35160,31,<19-4:,E53B,3B50,823:G,EB5<B,E544,D7,
1??7>78,D:,3B7,K740B,O1;7>69763,=68,3B7,03=3231>:,#203=56=D47,
_7;741-9763,D18:f,,

·, 3B7,accountability,EB5<B,E7,=68,13B7>,1>C=650=35160,E544,6778,31,
0B1EG,3B>12CB,7]50356C,?>=97E1>I0,=68,3B7,E1>I,1?,3B7,/28531>,
O767>=4,?1>,K=470f,=68,,

·, 3B7,implementation,1?,3B7,823:G,-B=078,01,3B=3,3B7:,B=;7,3597,31,
2687>03=68,EB=3,50,>7L25>78,1?,3B79.,

AA.,MB7,563763516,50,31,563>182<7,3B7,\544,31,3B7,/0079D4:,D:,3B7,768,1?,3B50,
:7=>.,

,
Planning reform 
,
A+.,#5C65?5<=63,E1>I,50,2687>E=:,31,>7?1>9,3B7,-4=6656C,0:0379.,,#56<7,
87;1423516G,2-,31,8=37,6=3516=4,-4=6656C,-145<570,B=;7,D776,-23,56,-4=<7.,,
MB707,-145<570,=>7,=-->1->5=37,31,3B7,67780,1?,K=470G,>7?47<356C,12>,
<199539763,31,8745;7>,0203=56=D47,87;741-9763G,7<16195<,>767E=4,=68,
=??1>8=D47,B1970.,,M1,=00503,8745;7>:,=3,3B7,41<=4,47;74,=,67E,41<=4,
87;741-9763,-4=6,0:0379,B=0,D776,563>182<78.,,K1>I,50,=401,2687>E=:,
31,59->1;7,3B7,-4=6656C,=--45<=3516,->1<700.,

,
A%.,MB7,N4=6656C,T7?1>9,\544,E544,->1;587,=6,1--1>32653:,31,563>182<7,->59=>:,
47C504=3516,EB5<B,3=I70,?1>E=>8,3B7,>7?1>9,=C768=.,,F6,3B7,-=03,E7,B=;7,
B=8,31,>74:,16,je,\5440G,07<168=>:,47C504=3516,=68,-145<:,=68,C258=6<7,=0,

Page 7



5

12>,9=56,47;7>0.,,\756C,=D47,31,<>7=37,12>,1E6,->59=>:,47C504=3516,
->1;5870,=,67E,1--1>32653:,3B=3,0B1248,D7,79D>=<78.,

,
AP.,N4=6656C,47C504=3516,=68,-145<:,9203,D7,D=078,16,7;5876<7.,,/,
<19->7B7605;7,7;5876<7,D=07,B=0,D776,=0079D478,31,56?1>9,3B7,
N4=6656C,KB537,N=-7>,=68,2687>-56,3B7,N4=6656C,T7?1>9,\544.,MB7,KB537,
N=-7>,=68,8>=?3,\544,E544,D7,-2D450B78,D7?1>7,3B7,768,1?,A(*+.,

,
A).,#7-=>=374:G,F,E=0,-47=078,3B=3,1??5<5=40,?>19,9:,e61E478C7,=68,/6=4:35<=4,
#7>;5<70,=68,N4=6656C,_5;505160,E7>7,=D47,31,->1;587,1>=4,=68,E>53376,
7;5876<7,31,3B7,U19953377,4=03,9163B,>7C=>856C,N1-24=3516,=68,
R1207B148,N>1b7<35160,?1>,41<=4,=23B1>53570,56,K=470,Q,EB7>7,3B7,47;74,=68,
0<=47,1?,B12056C,87;741-9763,56,=,^1<=4,_7;741-9763,N4=6,50,=,9=337>,?1>,
3B7,^1<=4,N4=6656C,/23B1>53:.,

,
Construction 
,
AX.,MB7,N>1C>=997,?1>,O1;7>69763,56<42870,=,<199539763,31,03>76C3B76,
D254856C,>7C24=35160,31,59->1;7,767>C:,7??5<576<:,D:,PPk,=D1;7,A((),
D254856C,03=68=>80G,7L25;=4763,31,%(k,=D1;7,A(*(,03=68=>80.,MB7,K740B,
O1;7>697630,767>C:,3=>C730,?1>,D254856C0,=>7,456I78,31,!2>1-7=6,
47C504=35;7,>7L25>797630,EB5<B,=>7,<19-2401>:,?1>,=44,!2>1-7=6,03=370,
?>19,A(A*.,

,
AW.,J2>,>7<763,<160243=3516,->1-10=40,?1>,<B=6C70,31,3B7,\254856C,T7C24=35160,
<160587>78,3E1,1-35160,56,>74=3516,31,>782<56C,<=>D16,795005160,56,67E,
B1970G,753B7>,=,>782<3516,1?,%(k,>74=35;7,31,3B7,A(*(,N=>3,^,03=68=>80,
?>19,@=62=>:,A(*P,1>,=,APk,>782<3516,?>19,A(*%.,MB7>7,E7>7,=401,
->1-10=40,?1>,=,A(kG,*(k,1>,**k,59->1;79763,16,N=>3,^,A(*(,?1>,67E,
616,8197035<,D254856C0,

,
AS.,K7,>7<75;78,S*,>70-16070,31,3B7,<160243=3516.,,MB707,B=;7,D776,
=6=4:078,=68,E7>7,->7076378,31,3B7,\254856C,T7C24=35160,/8;501>:,
U19953377,?1>,K=470,16,3B7,A%,@=62=>:,A(*+.,/,629D7>,1?,
>7<199768=35160,=68,=<35160,>7024378,?>19,3B50,977356C,=68,1??5<5=40,E544,
E1>I,31,87;741-,?2>3B7>,N=>3,^,->1-10=40,D=078,16,3B7,123<1970,1?,3B7,
<160243=3516.,,,

,
+(.,MB7,<160243=3516,=401,56<42878,;5=D5453:,91874456C,56,>74=3516,31,3B7,59-=<3,
16,B12056C,87;741-9763,?1>,3B7,1-35160,1?,=,APkG,%(k,=68,3B7,56<420516,
1?,0->56I47>0,E53B56,67E,B1970.,MB7,_197035<,Z5>7,#=?73:,$K=470&,
H7=02>7,E=0,563>182<78,56,/->54,A(**.,MB7,<2>>763,35973=D47,?1>,3B7,
563>182<3516,1?,?5>7,02-->700516,0:03790,$0->56I47>0&,50,#7-379D7>,A(*+,
=68,E7,E544,D7,C156C,123,31,-2D45<,<160243=3516,16,3B7,873=540,1?,
59-479763=3516,=B7=8,1?,3B50.,

Natural Resources Wales
,
+*.,F,411I,?1>E=>8,31,3B7,<19976<79763,1?,d=32>=4,T7012><70,K=470,$dTK&,
=3,3B7,D7C56656C,1?,/->54,=68,F,=9,-47=078,31,>7-1>3,3B=3,3B7,->1<700,?1>,

Page 8



6

<>7=356C,3B7,67E,D18:,50,16,0<B78247.,F,E=0,-47=078,31,-2D450B,=,E>53376,
03=379763,16,3B7,D2056700,<=07,=68,<1030,4=03,9163B.,

,
B33-VggE=470.C1;.2Ig=D123g<=D5673g<=D567303=3797630gA(*+g6=32>=4>7012><70E=
470gh4=6Ci76,
,
+A.,Z>19,530,703=D450B9763,F,7]-7<3,dTK,31,D7<197,=,B5CB'-7>?1>956C,
1>C=650=3516,3B=3,50,->1?700516=4G,7??5<5763,=68,>70-1605;7,31,<203197>,
67780,=68,3B=3,;505D4:,02--1>30,=68,<163>5D2370,31,3B7,K740B,
O1;7>69763a0,0203=56=D47,87;741-9763,=C768=.,,,

,
Natural Resource Management Programme 
,
++.,/,d=32>=4,T7012><7,H=6=C79763,N>1C>=997,B=0,D776,<>7=378,31,
8745;7>,3B7,-145<:,<1995397630,073,123,56,3B7,Sustaining a Living Wales 
O>776,N=-7>.,MB50,56<42870G,=916C03,13B7>,3B56C0V,,

·, 8745;7>:,1?,3B7,!6;5>169763,\544f,,

·, 3B7,03>=37C5<,-145<:,?>=97E1>I,56,>74=3516,31,6=32>=4,>7012><7,
9=6=C79763G,56<42856C,3B7,073356C,1?,6=3516=4,->51>53570f,,

·, 79D78856C,1?,3B7,7<10:0379,=-->1=<BG,56<42856C,=001<5=378,
8791603>=3516,->1b7<30f,=68,,

·, 3B7,9=6=C79763,1?,3B7,-145<:,>74=35160B5-,=68,<11>856=3516,1?,
-7>?1>9=6<7,9=6=C79763,=>>=6C797630,E53B,d=32>=4,T7012><70,
K=470.,

,
+%.,K1>I,50,2687>E=:,31,87;741-,->1-10=40,?1>,=6:,47C504=35;7,<B=6C70,3B=3,
95CB3,D7,>7L25>78,31,02--1>3,6=32>=4,>7012><7,9=6=C79763,=68,13B7>,
=0-5>=35160,073,123,56,3B7,O>776,N=-7>G,E53B,=,;57E,31,56<42856C,3B707,56,
3B7,?1>3B<1956C,!6;5>169763,\544.,,

,
+P.,/,KB537,N=-7>,?1>,3B7,\544,50,D756C,87;741-78,?1>,-2D45<=3516,4=37>,3B50,
:7=>G,E53B,3B7,\544,D756C,563>182<78,31,3B7,/0079D4:,56,A(*P.,

,

The Wales Coast Path 
,
+).,K7,=>7,56;70356C,`*.*P9544516,56,A(*+g*%,31,7602>7,3B7,K=470,U1=03,N=3B,
50,1?,<1605037634:,B5CB,L2=453:.,MB50,D25480,16,K740B,O1;7>69763,
56;7039763,1?,2-,31,`A,9544516,=,:7=>,D73E776,A((X,=68,A(*+,EB5<B,
>7024378,56,3B7,1-7656C,1?,3B7,WX(,9547,-=3B,3B=3,>260,>5CB3,=>1268,3B7,
K740B,<1=03,4567.,MB7,K740B,O1;7>69763,56;7039763,E=0,02--47976378,
D:,`+.S,9544516,?>19,3B7,!2>1-7=6,T7C516=4,_7;741-9763,Z268,D73E776,
A((S,=68,A(*+.,,

,
+X.,T707=><B,D:,3B7,K=470,!<16195<,T707=><B,j653,B=0,>7-1>378,3B=3,
D73E776,#7-379D7>,A(**,=68,/2C203,A(*A,3B7,K=470,U1=03,N=3B,
=33>=<378,A.WS,9544516,;50530G,=68,>7024378,56,=6,=8853516=4,`+A.A9,E1>3B,1?,
879=68,56,3B7,K740B,7<1619:G,EB5<B,7L2=370,31,=6,59->7005;7,`*).*,
9544516,1?,O>100,[=427,/8878,$O[/&.,,

,

Page 9



7

+W.,MB7,K=470,U1=03,N=3B,?1>9=44:,1-7678,56,H=:,A(*A,D23,3B7,>707=><B,
411I78,=3,207,1?,3B7,K=470,U1=03,N=3B,D73E776,#7-379D7>,A(**',EB76,
9=6:,1?,3B7,9=56,>12370,E7>7,=4>7=8:,1-76,',=68,/2C203,A(*A.,,

,
+S.,Z>19,/->54,A(*+G,3B7,U1=03=4,/<<700,F9->1;79763,N>1C>=997,E544,D7,
<11>856=378,D:,d=32>=4,T7012><70,K=470.,

Marine programme 
,
%(.,F,=9,<19953378,31,3B7,je'E587,;50516,?1>,<47=6G,B7=43B:G,0=?7G,->182<35;7,
=68,D5141C5<=44:,85;7>07,07=0,=68,3B7,je'E587,B5CB,47;74,9=>567,
1Db7<35;70,?1>,=<B57;56C,3B50,;50516.,M1,8745;7>,3B50,;50516,F,=9,703=D450B56C,
=,9=>567,->1C>=997,1?,3B7,?12>,I7:G,5637>'87-768763,03>=680,1?,-145<:,
E1>I,<16050356C,1?V,9=>567,-4=6656CG,59-479763=3516,1?,3B7,H=>567,
#3>=37C:,Z>=97E1>I,_5>7<35;7G,9=>567,6=32>7,<1607>;=3516,=68,9=>567,
45<76056C.,

,
%*.,MB7,9=>567,->1C>=997,50,D756C,8705C678,31,E1>I,56,=6,5637C>=378,E=:,
E53B,-145<:,=>7=0,=<>100,3B7,K740B,O1;7>69763G,56,-=>35<24=>,Z50B7>570G,
!67>C:,=68,M12>509G,31,02--1>3,530,<>100'<23356C,6=32>7.,,,

,
%A.,K7,=>7,<2>>7634:,>7;57E56C,3B7,=>>=6C797630,>7L25>78,31,02--1>3,3B7,
9=>567,->1C>=997G,56<42856C,>7012><56C.,,/,I7:,2687>-56656C,3B797,?1>,
3B7,>7;57E,50,<199265<=3516,=68,76C=C79763,E53B,03=I7B1487>0G,
70-7<5=44:,41<=4,<1=03=4,<1992653570,=68,56<42856C,3B7,>147,1?,<1=03=4,
?1>290G,>7?47<356C,3B7,7<10:0379'D=078,=-->1=<B.,,

,
%+.,K7,E544,E1>I,56,<4107,-=>367>0B5-,E53B,d=32>=4,T7012><70,K=470G,31,
7602>7,3B=3,3B7,->1C>=997,50,7??7<35;74:,02--1>378.,,K7,E544,=401,
<1635627,31,E1>I,56,-=>367>0B5-,E53B,3B7,je,O1;7>69763,=68,530,=C76<570G,
56,-=>35<24=>,3B7,H=>567,H=6=C79763,J>C=650=3516G,=68,13B7>,
C1;7>697630,31,7602>7,3B=3,12>,>70-7<35;7,9=>567,-145<570,=>7,87;741-78,
=68,59-47976378,56,=6,5637C>=378,E=:.,K7,E544,411I,=3,?1>9=45056C,7]50356C,
E1>I56C,=>>=6C797630,3B>12CB,<16<1>8=30,1>,9791>=68290,1?,
2687>03=6856C,=0,>7L25>78.,

%%.,K7,2687>311I,=,?5>03,03=C7,<160243=3516,56,#->56C,=68,#2997>,A(*A,16,
1-35160,?1>,8705C6=356C,9=>567,<1607>;=3516,l1670,56,3B7,K740B,560B1>7,
=>7=G,D=078,16,=,B5CB4:,->137<378,=-->1=<B.,MB7,<160243=3516,=33>=<378,
=>1268,XG(((,>70-16070G,>7->7076356C,=,>=6C7,1?,03>16C,=68,85??7>763,
;57E0,=D123,B1E,3B7,67E,8705C6=3516,-1E7>,0B1248,D7,2078,=68,3B7,
59-45<=35160,1?,=,B5CB4:,->137<378,=-->1=<B.,,

,
%P.,F,=66126<78,4=03,d1;79D7>,=,-7>518,1?,=8853516=4,E1>I,31,>7?47<3,16,=68,
?244:,7]-41>7,=44,3B7,56?1>9=3516,>7<75;78G,31,56?1>9,B1E,E7,91;7,=B7=8,
E53B,9=>567,<1607>;=3516,l1670,56,K=470.,,MB50,=8853516=4,E1>I,50,56,4567,
E53B,12>,-4=6678,03=C78,=-->1=<B,31,450376,31,?778D=<I,=3,7=<B,03=C7G,
>70-168,=68,3B76,077I,?2>3B7>,;57E0,?>19,=44,5637>70378,-=>3570,D7?1>7,
87<5856C,16,67]3,037-0.,F3,02--1>30,12>,<199539763,31,E1>I,=<>100,-145<:,
=>7=0,56,=,b15678,2-,E=:.,,MB7,=8853516=4,E1>I,50,D756C,8>5;76,D:,=,67E,

Page 10



8

<>100'<23356C,K740B,O1;7>69763,37=9,=68,02--1>378,D:,=,67E,
03=I7B1487>,?1<20,C>12-.,,

,
%).,MB7,K740B,H565037>0,=>7,<2>>7634:,3B7,9=>567,45<76056C,=23B1>53:,?1>,3B7,
K740B,560B1>7,=>7=,2687>,3B7,H=>567,",U1=03=4,/<<700,/<3,A((S.,,
Z1441E56C,<160243=3516G,E7,=>7,8747C=356C,3B7,9=>567,45<76056C,?26<3516,
$=0,E744,=0,9103,E54845?7,45<76056C&,31,d=32>=4,T7012><70,K=470,56,1>87>,31,
03>7=94567,76;5>169763=4,>7C24=31>:,?26<35160.,,,^5<76056C,-145<:,E544,
>79=56,3B7,>70-1605D5453:,1?,3B7,K740B,O1;7>69763,=68,=,I7:,03>=68,1?,
12>,9=>567,->1C>=997.,

,
%X.,\2056700,<16356253:,50,-=>=91263,=68,50,D756C,=88>70078,3B>12CB,3B7,
0-7<5?5<,->1b7<3,9=6=C79763,=>>=6C797630,3B=3,B=;7,D776,703=D450B78,
?1>,3B7,8747C=3516,1?,45<76056C,?26<35160.,,

Energy
,
%W.,!67>C:,K=470,0730,123,3B7,K740B,O1;7>69763a0,I7:,->51>53570,56,3B50,=>7=.,,
K7,E=63,=,C7625674:,0203=56=D47,=-->1=<B,31,767>C:,3B=3,>7?47<30,12>,
<763>=4,1>C=65056C,->56<5-47,=68,59->1;70,3B7,E744D756C,1?,3B7,-71-47,1?,
K=470.,,, ,

,
%S.,T767E=D47,767>C:,C767>=3516,56,K=470,B=0,56<>7=078 ?>19,*G(AS,OKB,56,
A((%,31,AG*PS,56,A(**.,MB50,50,7L25;=4763,31,=6,56<>7=07,?>19,A.Sk,1?,313=4,
C767>=3516,56,A((%,31,X.Sk,1?,313=4,C767>=3516,56,A(**., , ,
, ,

P(.,K7,E544,<=>7?244:,-4=6,=68,9=6=C7,3B7,>74=35160B5-,D73E776,767>C:,
87;741-97630,=68,12>,6=32>=4,76;5>169763,56,4567,E53B,3B7,=9D53516,1?,
c#203=5656C,=,^5;56C,K=470a.,,K7,=>7,=401,76C=C56C,E53B,d=3516=4,O>58,31,
9535C=37,3B7,59-=<3,1?,67E,3>=609500516,56?>=03>2<32>7.,

,
P*.,MB7,87;1423516,1?,3B7,<16076356C,->1<700,?1>,767>C:,->1b7<30,56,K=470,
B=0,>7C24=>4:,D776,>=5078,E53B,3B7,je,O1;7>69763,D:,K740B,H565037>0,
=68,E7,<1635627,31,->700,3B=3,K=470,=<L25>70,<163>14,1;7>,530,>7012><70G,
56<42856C,767>C:,C767>=3516,->1b7<3,<1607630,=68,>74=378,767>C:,
56?>=03>2<32>7.,MB7,703=D450B9763,1?,d=32>=4,T7012><70,K=470 E544,B74- 31,
03>7=94567,3B7,<1607630,->1<700.,,

,
Energy Efficiency and Fuel Poverty 
,
PA., _2>56C,3B7,?1>3B<1956C,:7=>G,E7,E544,<1635627,31,8745;7>,16,12>,?274,
-1;7>3:,=68,767>C:,7??5<576<:,<1995397630,56<42856C,<16356278,8745;7>:,1?,
12>,d703,=68,=>D78,N>1C>=9970.,,

P+.,K7,=>7,56;70356C,=3,47=03,`+(,9544516,56,d703,=68,=>D78,3B50,?56=6<5=4,:7=>,
=68,=3,47=03,`+),9544516,56,A(*+g*%.,,MB50,?26856C,E544,B74-,59->1;7,3B7,
767>C:,7??5<576<:,1?,=>1268,PG(((,B1970,56,A(*Ag*+,=68,=>1268,)G(((,
B1970,56,A(*+g*%G,>782<56C,3B7,>50I,1?,3B707,B1207B1480,45;56C,56,?274,
-1;7>3:.,

,

Page 11



9

P%.,_50<2005160,=401,<1635627,E53B,3B7,767>C:,<19-=6570,31,7]-41>7,3B7,
1--1>32653570,3B=3,7]503,31,47;7>,56,=8853516=4,>7012><70,?>19,3B7,67E,
!67>C:,U19-=6:,JD45C=3516,$!UJ&,31,02--1>3,59->1;56C,3B7,767>C:,
7??5<576<:,1?,K740B,B1970.,,,

,
PP.,K53B,>7C=>80,31,3B7,O>776,_7=4G,3B7,!67>C:,#=;56C,M>203,50,=<356C,16,
D7B=4?,1?,3B7,K740B,O1;7>69763,D:,->1;5856C,02--1>3,31,#H!0,56,K=470,
3B>12CB,530,#2--4:,UB=56,_7;741-9763,N>1C>=997.,,MB50,50,8705C678,31,
02--1>3,<19-=6570,3B>12CB,3B7,O>776,_7=4,=<<>7853=3516,=68,<7>35?5<=3516,
->1<700,=68,31,B74-,3B79,2687>03=68,3B7,1--1>32653570,3B=3,=>7,->7076378,
D:,3B7,67E,->1C>=9970.,,MB50,->1C>=997,=401,->1;5870,456I0,31,3B7,
U=>D16,M>203,=68,3B7,5637>703,?>77,41=60,3B=3,9=:,D7,=<<70078,31,02--1>3,
3B7,<1030,=001<5=378,E53B,=<<>7853=3516,=68,<7>35?5<=3516.,/0,1?,A*,
_7<79D7>,A(*AG,*S,<19-=6570,B=8,=--4578,?1>,5637>703,?>77,41=60,
313=4456C,`SPGP((.,

,
Waste  

P).,J2>,=9D53516,',073,123,56 Towards Zero Waste -,50,31,>7<:<47,X(k,1?,12>,
E=037,D:,A(AP,=68,31,D7,=,l7>1,E=037,6=3516,D:,A(P(.,K7,=>7,3B7,164:,
<1263>:,31,073,123,7]=<34:,B1E,E7,=>7,C156C,31,=<B57;7,3B50.,

,
PX.,K=470,50,61E,>7<:<456C,1>,<19-10356C,91>7,3B=6,B=4?,1?,530,9265<5-=4,
E=037,',E53B,3B7,4=3703,03=35035<0,0B1E56C,3B=3,K740B,<126<540,<1447<35;74:,
>7<:<478,P+k,1?,3B75>,E=037,56,3B7,?5>03,L2=>37>,1?,A(*Ag*+.MB50,97=60,
3B=3,K=470,<16356270,31,47=8,3B7,>703,1?,3B7,je,16,>7<:<456C,=68,50,16,
<12>07,31,9773,530,?5>03,03=3231>:,3=>C73,1?,PAk,$D:,3B7,768,1?,A(*A'A(*+&.,,

,
PW.,#2--1>356C,E=037,>782<3516,=68,>782<56C,3B7,=91263,1?,D5187C>=8=D47,
9=37>5=40,C156C,31,4=68?544,=>7,I7:,N>1C>=997,?1>,O1;7>69763,=<35160,
EB5<B,7602>7,3B=3,K=470G,=0,=,6=3516G,9=I7,3B7,D703,-1005D47,207,1?,530,
>7012><70.,

,
Local environment quality,
,
PS.,MB7,K740B,O1;7>69763,50,<19953356C,56,7]<700,1?,`A.),9544516,31,->1b7<30,
59->1;56C,41<=4,76;5>169763,L2=453:,56,K=470,56,A(*A'*+.,

,
)(.,/,I7:,-=>3,1?,3B50,50,3B7,M58:,M1E60,56535=35;7G,EB5<B,E=0,4=26<B78,56,/->54,
A((W,31,79-1E7>,<1992653570,31,3=I7,>70-1605D5453:,?1>,3B75>,1E6,41<=4,
76;5>169763,L2=453:.,K740B,O1;7>69763,?26856C,50,->1;5878,31,e77-,
K=470,M58:G,=44,AA,41<=4,=23B1>53570,=68,<1992653:,478,C>12-0,31,=441E,
3B79,31,2687>3=I7,0-7<5?5<,->1b7<30,31,3=<I47,41<=4,76;5>169763=4,L2=453:,
500270,02<B,=0,45337>G,?4:'35--56C,=68,C>=??535.,,

,
)*.,F3,50,-47=056C,31,I61E,3B=3,E7,=>7,9=I56C,=,>7=4,85??7>76<7,31,41<=4,
76;5>169763=4,L2=453:,=68,F,B1-7,3B=3,E7,<=6,<1635627,31,D2548,16,3B7,
02D03=635=4,E1>I,=4>7=8:,=<B57;78.,,

,

Page 12



10

,
Urban communities 
,
)A.,_2>56C,3B7,?1>3B<1956C,:7=>G,E7,E544,03=>3,E1>I,56,07;76,2>D=6,=>7=0,31,
3703,123,B1E,E7,<=6,02--1>3,3B7,?232>7,-4=<7'D=078,87;741-9763,1?,91>7,
0203=56=D47,=68,>70545763,<1992653570.,F3,50,56,3B7,-4=<70,EB7>7,-71-47,
45;7,EB7>7,=44,12>,K740B,O1;7>69763,1??7>56C0,31,<1992653570,9773f,
3B7>7?1>7,3B7,E1>I,C156C,?1>E=>8,E544,077I,31,8>=E,16,=44,1?,9:,
_7-=>39763a0,-145<:,=>7=0G,=68,3B107,1?,13B7>0G,31,8745;7>,=,91>7,<1'
1>856=378,=68,5637C>=378,=-->1=<B,31,59->1;56C,3B7,-4=<70,EB7>7,E7,
I61E,3B=3,-1;7>3:,7]5030.,,

,
)+.,MB707,87;741-97630,E544,D2548,16,3B7,C118,E1>I,8167,D:,e77-,K=470,
M58:G,O>1268E1>IG,!6;5>169763,K=470,=68,9=6:,13B7>,3B5>8,07<31>,
1>C=650=35160.,,^1<=4,=23B1>53570,=68,41<=4,D205670070,E544,=401,D7,I7:,
-=>367>0,56,3B7,E1>I.,
,

)%.,K7,=>7,56;70356C,=,9565929,1?,`*((G(((,56,12>,67E,#203=56=D47,j>D=6,
U199265370,E1>I,3B50,:7=>,Q,9:,563763516,50,3B=3,3B7,56;7039763,E544,
56<>7=07,05C65?5<=634:,56,A(*+g*%.,,MB50,?26856C,E544,B74-,31,8745;7>,3=6C5D47,
59->1;797630,31,3B7,07;76,-4=<70,41<=378,56,2>D=6,=>7=0G,D>56C56C,41<=4,
76;5>169763=4,59->1;797630G,59->1;78,767>C:,7??5<576<:G,59->1;78,41<=4,
C>1E56CG,59->1;78,D5185;7>053:G,C>7=37>,=<<700,31,<1992653:,>767E=D47,
767>C:,=68,C767>=44:,03>16C7>,456I0,31,3B7,C>776,=68,D427,76;5>169763,56,
3B7,<1992653570,02--1>378.,MB50,E544,<163>5D237,31,D7337>,B7=43B,=68,E744,
D756C,123<1970,=68,01,B74-,3=<I47,-1;7>3:,=68,56<>7=07,1--1>32653570,?1>,
0I5440,=68,b1D0.,

,
Flood and Coastal Erosion Risk management  

,
)P.,F6,K=470G,12>,87?76<70,>782<7,?4118,>50I,31,1;7>,X(G(((,->1-7>3570.,
_2>56C,3B7,4=03,?5;7,:7=>0,67E,?4118,=447;5=3516,0<B7970,B=;7,>782<78,
>50I,?1>,1;7>,%GP((,B1970,=68,D205670070,56,K=470,?1>,=>7=0,02<B,=0,
U16E:,[=447:G,M:E:6G,U4E:8,!032=>:,=68,/D7>C747.,,

,
)).,MB7,!6;5>169763,/C76<:a0,Z4118,/E=>76700,K=470,->1C>=997,B=0,
B74-78,+((,<1992653570,->7-=>7,3B75>,1E6,?4118,-4=60G,=68,*((G(((,
-71-47,56,K=470,=>7,05C678,2-,?1>,?4118,E=>656C0.,

,
)X.,K7,=>7,56;70356C,91>7,3B=6,`*P(,9544516,56,?4118,=68,<1=03=4,7>10516,>50I,
9=6=C79763,1;7>,3B7,37>9,1?,3B50,/0079D4:G,02--47976378,D:,=49103,
`P(,9544516,7]3>=,?>19,3B7,!2>1-7=6,T7C516=4,_7;741-9763,Z268.,,

,
)W.,MB7,Z4118,=68,U1=03=4,!>10516,T50I,H=6=C79763,N>1C>=997,B=0,=401,
>7<75;78,=8853516=4,<=-53=4,?26856C,1?,`**9,56,A(*A'*+G,<19->5056CV,

,
o, ,`A9,?>19,NB=07,A,1?,3B7,U763>=44:,T73=5678,U=-53=4,Z268,31,>782<7,

3B7,>50I0,31,;2467>=D47,B1970,=68,D205670070,56,3B7,U14E:6,\=:,=68,
\1>3B,=>7=0,1?,d1>3B,=68,K703,K=470,$=<351678,56,3B7,@267,

Page 13



11

#2--479763=>:,\28C73,A(*A'*+&f,
,

o, `%9,?>19,U763>=4,T707>;70,?1>,Z4118,=68,U1=03=4,T50I,H=6=C79763,
#<B7970,56,U14E:6,\=:G,M=4C=>3BG,O54?=<B,e7>>:,=68,\1>3BG,
=66126<78,56,H=:,A(*A,31,02--1>3,12>,->51>53570,56,3B7,,K=470,
F6?>=03>2<32>7,F6;7039763,N4=6,$=<351678,56,3B7,@267,#2--479763=>:,
\28C73,A(*A'*+&f,=68,,
,

o, `P9,?>19,U763>=4,T707>;70,?1>,Z4118,=68,U1=03=4,T50I,H=6=C79763,
#<B7970,56,U16E:G,_76D5CB0B5>7,=68,?1>,=,629D7>,1?,!6;5>169763,
/C76<:,0<B7970,56<42856C,#E=607=,[=47G,Z=5>D12>67G,3B7,T5;7>,_77,
=68,^47<B>B:8G,=66126<78,56,@=62=>:,A(*+,=68,=<351678,56,3B7,
Z7D>2=>:,#2--479763=>:,\28C73,A(*A'*+.,,,

,
)S.,F6,=8853516G,3B7,_>=?3,\28C73,A(*+'*%,56<42878,=,?2>3B7>,`*(9,?>19,
U=-53=4,T707>;70,31,02--1>3,;53=4,?4118,=68,<1=03=4,87?76<7,59->1;797630,
=<>100,K=470,$`%9,56,A(*+'*%,=68,`)9,56,A(*%'*P&.,,,,

,
X(.,H:,->51>53:,61E,50,31,7602>7,-71-47,=<>100,=??7<378,=>7=0,=>7,=D47,31,
>732>6,31,61>9=453:,=0,0116,=0,-1005D47.,F602>=6<7,<19-=6570,9203,-4=:,
3B75>,-=>3,=68,E=037,61,3597,56,->1;5856C,02--1>3,?1>,B1207B1487>0,EB1,
B=;7,D776,=??7<378.,F,=9,=401,<19953378,31,7602>56C,3B=3,5602>=6<7,
>79=560,=<<7005D47,?1>,7;7>:167,56,K=470,=?37>,3B7,#3=379763,1?,
N>56<5-470,7680,56,@267,A(*+.,

,
Water
,
X*.,K7,=>7,<2>>7634:,E1>I56C,E53B,03=I7B1487>0,31,2687>3=I7,->7-=>=31>:,
E1>I,?1>,=,K=37>,#3>=37C:,?1>,K=470G,EB5<B,E7,563768,31,-2D450B,?1>,
<160243=3516,4=37>,3B50,:7=>.,,

,
XA.,MB7,#3>=37C:,E544,073,3B7,K740B,O1;7>69763a0,03>=37C5<,85>7<3516,?1>,?232>7,
E=37>,-145<:,56,K=470,=68,53,E544,<160587>,B1EG,=0,=,O1;7>69763G,E7,<=6,
02--1>3,3B7,7<16195<G,76;5>169763=4,=68,01<5=4,67780,1?,K=470.,

,
X+.,e77-56C,E=37>,D5440,=3,=6,=??1>8=D47,47;74,50,=,I7:,->51>53:.,,F,E=63,31,
7602>7,?=5>,=68,7??7<35;7,973B180,1?,<B=>C56C,1-35160,?1>,E=37>,07>;5<70,
3B=3,E544,8>5;7,2-,7??5<576<570G,>782<7,87D3,500270,=68,8745;7>,>702430,?1>,=44,
<203197>0,EB547,->137<356C,;2467>=D47,C>12-0.,,

,
X%.,F,E544,D7,-2D450B56C,=,#1<5=4,M=>5??,O258=6<7,?1>,K=470,4=37>,3B50,9163B.,
#1<5=4,3=>5??0,?1>9,-=>3,1?,=,-=<I=C7,1?,7??7<35;74:,3=>C7378,02--1>3,31,
76=D47,<203197>0,31,-=:,3B75>,D5440G,76<19-=0056C,B74-,E53B,9737>56CG,
-=:9763,973B180G,87D3,=8;5<7,=68,E=37>,7??5<576<:.,

,
XP.,!407EB7>7G,9:,1??5<5=40,=>7,02--1>356C,3B7,8>=?3,K=37>,\544,',=,b1563,K=470,
=68,!6C4=68,\544.,MB7,9=56,?1<20,1?,3B7,\544,50,=>1268,_7?>=m0,>73=54,=68,
2-03>7=9,9=>I73,>7?1>9,->1-10=40,EB5<B,E7>7,<163=5678,56,530,KB537,
N=-7>V,K=37>,?1>,^5?7.,,

,

Page 14



12

X).,K7,=>7,<19953378,31,7602>56C,<203197>0,=>7,=3,3B7,B7=>3,1?,3B7,8745;7>:,
1?,E=37>,=68,07E=C7,07>;5<70,56,K=470.,J2>,=59,50,31,077,B5CB,L2=453:G,
=??1>8=D47G,>70545763,=68,>70-1605;7,07>;5<70,?1>,D13B,8197035<,=68,
D2056700,<203197>0,56,K=470.,

,
XX.,K53B,>7C=>80,31,D=3B56C,E=37>0G,3B7>7,=>7,<2>>7634:,*((,8705C6=378,
D=3B56C,E=37>0,56,K=470G,<19-=>78,E53B,WW,56,A(**.,_705C6=378,D=3B56C,
E=37>,05370,<=6,D7,?1268,=3,SS,1?,K=470a,D7=<B70,=68,=3,3B7,H=>567,^=I7,
56,TB:4.,

,
XW.,Z5C2>70,0B1E,3B=3,56,A(*AG,SXk,1?,K740B,8705C6=378,D=3B56C,E=37>0,973,
9=68=31>:,03=68=>80,=68,3B>77,L2=>37>0,$XPk&,973,91>7,03>56C763,
!2>1-7=6,O25874567,03=68=>80.,MB50,<19-=>70,E53B,)Ak,977356C,3B7,
C258745670,03=68=>80,=<>100,!6C4=68,=68,K=470.,

,
,
Animal Health and Welfare 
,
XS.,F6,02--1>3,1?,=659=4,B7=3B,=68,E74?=>7,-145<:G,9:,I7:,1Db7<35;70,56<4287V,,
,

·, ->191356C,B5CB7>,03=68=>80,1?,=659=4,B7=43B,=68,E74?=>7,=68,8745;7>56C,
=659=4,B7=43B,07>;5<70,3B=3,=>7,?53,?1>,-2>-107f,,,

·, ->137<356C,=C=5603,3B7,56<2>0516,=68,0->7=8,1?,=659=4,56?7<35120,8507=070,
=68,9=563=5656C,=,03=37,1?,->7-=>786700,31,87=4,E53B,=6:,123D>7=I,1?,
6135?5=D47,=659=4,8507=07,3B=3,9=:,1<<2>,56,K=470f,,,

·, E1>I56C,31E=>80,3B7,N>1C>=997,?1>,O1;7>69763,<199539763,31,3=I7,=,
0<576<7,478,=-->1=<B,31,3=<I456C,D1;567,M\f,=68,

·, <163>5D2356C,31,3B7,->137<3516,1?,-2D45<,B7=43B.,
,
,
W(.,K7,B=;7,=,<19->7B7605;7,D1;567,M\,7>=85<=3516,->1C>=997,56,-4=<7,
=<>100,K=470,EB5<B,3=<I470,=44,012><70,1?,56?7<3516.,MB50,56<42870,=662=4,
M\,370356C,1?,<=3347G,>791;=4,=68,04=2CB37>,1?,>7=<31>0,=68,N>7'H1;79763,
M70356C,1?,<=3347.,/0,-=>3,1?,9:,=66126<79763,56,@=62=>:,3B50,:7=>,F,
=66126<78,76B=6<797630,31,?2>3B7>,03>76C3B76,12>,-145<570,56,>74=3516,31,
<=3347,02>;7544=6<7,=68,<163>140.,F,=9,=401,<19953378,31,87;741-56C,=68,
=--4:56C,=,<=3347,;=<<56=3516,03>=37C:,=0,0116,=0,-1005D47.,

,
W*.,̂ =03,9163B,F,=66126<78,=,629D7>,1?,?2>3B7>,76B=6<797630,31,<=3347,
02>;7544=6<7,=68,<163>14,97=02>70G,56<42856C,<=3347,91;79763,<163>14,
<B=6C70,=68,=,-B=056C,123,1?,/-->1;78,n2=>=63567,j6530,D:,3B7,768,1?,
3B7,:7=>.,,

,
WA.,K7,9203,87=4,E53B,=44,012><70,1?,M\,5?,E7,=>7,C156C,31,=<B57;7,12>,C1=4,1?,
7>=85<=356C,3B50,87D5453=356C,8507=07.,[=<<56=356C,D=8C7>0,56,3B7,F637605;7,
/<3516,/>7=,=441E0,20,31,9=I7,=,03=>3,16,=88>70056C,=6,59-1>3=63,E54845?7,
>707>;15>,1?,56?7<3516.,

W+.,MB7,U19953377,E544,=401,D7,=E=>7,3B=3,3B7,K740B,O1;7>69763,
U16356C76<:,N4=6,?1>,!]135<,/659=4,_507=070,50,>7;57E78,=662=44:G,3=I56C,

Page 15



13

5631,=<<1263,<B=6C70,56,1>C=650=3516=4,03>2<32>70,1?,O1;7>69763,
87-=>397630G,-145<:,=68,123<1970,?>19,7]7><5070.,,

,
W%.,/,>7;5078,-4=6,E544,D7,-2D450B78,56,3B7,#->56C,1?,A(*+.,MB7,N4=60,=>7,
370378,>7C24=>4:,;5=,7]7><5070,B748,D:,/R[^/.,K740B,O1;7>69763,
1??5<5=40,=00503,E53B,3B7,-4=6656C,1?,3B707,7]7><5070,=68,-=>35<5-=37,56,
3B79,31,B74-,3703,12>,<16356C76<:,=>>=6C797630.,

,
WP.,!407EB7>7G,MB7,/659=4,K74?=>7,$\>77856C,1?,_1C0&,$K=470&,T7C24=35160,
A(*+,=>7,D756C,9=87,2687>,#7<3516,*A,1?,3B7,/659=4,K74?=>7,/<3,A((),
=68,E544,>7-4=<7,3B7,\>77856C,1?,_1C0,/<3,*SX+,$=0,=976878&,56,K=470.,
MB7,T7C24=35160,B=;7,2687>C167,3E1,-2D45<,<160243=3516,->1<70070,=68,
E544,D7,87D=378,56,N476=>:,4=37>,3B50,:7=>.,

,
Control of Dogs (Wales) Bill 
,
W).,F,4=26<B78,3B7,8>=?3,\544,<160243=3516,16,Z>58=:,A+,d1;79D7>,A(*A,=3,3B7,
T#NU/,B1956C,?=<5453:,56,d7E-1>3.,MB7,<160243=3516,<41070,16,H=><B,*.,

,
B33-VggE=470.C1;.2Ig<160243=35160g76;5>169763=68<1263>:0587g*A**A+<163>141?
81C0gh4=6Ci76,
,
WX.,MB7,2687>4:56C,->56<5-47,760B>5678,56,3B7,\544,50,3B7,->1913516,1?,
>70-1605D47,81C,1E67>0B5-,=68,=<35;7,5637>;763516,EB7>7,81C0,=>7,
877978,31,D7,123,1?,<163>14.,MB7,\544,->1-10=40,=>7,31V,,
,

·, 587635?:,123,1?,<163>14,81C0,=3,=6,7=>4:,b26<32>7,3B>12CB,56;7035C=3516,D:,
3B7, 76?1><79763, =23B1>53570, =68, 9=I7, ->1;50516, ?1>, _1C, U163>14,
d135<70, $_Ud&, EB5<B, 9=:G, 5?, 67<700=>:G, D7, 07>;78, 16, 81C, 1E67>0.,
_Ud0, E544, >7L25>7, 1E67>0, 31, <B=6C7, 3B7, 81Ca0, D7B=;512>, 3B>12CB,
=-->1->5=37,3>=5656C,D7?1>7,3B7:,D7<197,8=6C7>120f,,

,

·, ?1<20,16, 3B7,=<3516, =68,D7B=;512>, 1?, =, 81C, =68, 613, 16, 3B7,D>778,1>,
3:-7,1?,=659=4f,,

,

·, 563>182<7,<>5956=4,0=6<35160G,=0,=-->1->5=37,56,1>87>,31,76<12>=C7,81C,
1E67>0,31,D7<197,91>7,>70-1605D47f,=68,

,

·, =9768, 3B7,->1;505160,1?, 3B7,_=6C7>120,_1C0,/<3,*SS*, 31,9=I7, 53,=6,
1??76<7, 31, =441E, =, 81C, 31, D7, 8=6C7>1204:, 123, 1?, <163>14, =6:EB7>7, 56,
K=470G, 56<42856C, 16, ->5;=37, ->1-7>3:., U2>>7634:, 3B7, ->1;505160, 164:,
=--4:, 31,-2D45<,-4=<70,1>,EB7>7,=,81C, 50, 56,=,->5;=37,-4=<7,EB7>7, 53, 50,
613, -7>953378, 31, D7G, =68, 3B7, 81C, 56b2>70, =, -7>016, 1>, <=2070, ?7=>, 1?,
56b2>:.,,

,

John Griffiths AM 

Page 16



14

Minister for Environment & Sustainable Development 
February 2013 

Page 17



!"#$%&'()'*+,$-*&,/667],*,',!#_,\!^,M=D47.]40 /667],*

£000's

SPA Actions
Budget Expenditure Line

(BEL)
BEL Division

2011-12 

Final 

Budget       

(Feb 2012)

2012-13 

Final 

Budget       

(Nov 2011)

Transfer 

from 

reserves 

(CRC)

 MEG to 

MEG 

Transfers 

(Arbed)

MEG to 

MEG 

Transfers 

(Timebanki

ng)

 Transfers 

within MEG

2012-13 

Suppl 

Budget       

(June 2012)

Transfer 

from 

Reserves 

(Flood)

Transfer 

from 

Reserves 

(Dep)

Transfer to 

Reserves 

(Windfarm 

Receipts)

Transfer to 

UK Gov't 

(CLOS)

 MEG to 

MEG 

Transfers 

(NRW)

Transfer 

within MEG 

(Rev to 

Capital) 

Transfer 

within MEG

2012-13 

Suppl 

Budget       

(Feb 2013)

2013-14 

Final 

Budget       

(Nov 2012)

!6;5>169763,^7C504=3516,=68,O1;7>6=6<7 AW*A #-1601>0B5- 199 190 190 190 181

#203=56=D47,_7;741-9763,!6C=C79763 AW*(
N71-47,",

!6;5>169763
866 820 'W( 740 740 696

#203=56=D47,_7;741-9763,N145<: AW**
#_fUU"dT

N
0 0 W( 80 80 80

Sub Total 1,065 1,010 0 0 0 0 1,010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,010 957

U459=37,UB=6C7,N145<: AW*P
#_fUU"dT

N
0 410 410 410 410

Z274,N1;7>3:,->1C>=997 *AX( 3,450 3,450 3,450 'X(( 2,750 3,450

U459=37,UB=6C7,/<3516 AW*) 3,172 2,726 '+( '*A( 2,576 2,576 2,456

!67>C:,!??5<576<:,N>1C>=9970 +XX* 5,300 5,300 5,300 5,300 5,300

U1603>2<3516,j653 *A)* N4=6656C 865 824 824 824 784

Sub Total 12,787 12,710 0 0 -30 -120 12,560 0 0 0 0 0 0 -700 11,860 12,400

Z4118,T50I,H=6=C79763,",K=37> AA+(

!67>C:G,

K=37>,",

Z4118

19,784 21,041 *A( 21,161 21,161 27,398

Sub Total 19,784 21,041 0 0 0 120 21,161 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21,161 27,398

T=851=<35;53:,",-14423516,->7;763516 AW*X
N71-47,",

!6;5>169763
600 540 540 540 480

U47=6,767>C: +XX(

!67>C:G,

K=37>,",

Z4118

640 600 600 600 600

Sub Total 1,240 1,140 0 0 0 0 1,140 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,140 1,080

^1<=4,/23B1>53:,K=037,T7;7627,$?118,E=037& A*S(

K=037,",

T7012><7,

!??5<576<:

82,519 79,984 79,984 79,984 77,983

Sub Total 82,519 79,984 0 0 0 0 79,984 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 79,984 77,983

117,395 115,885 0 0 -30 0 115,855 0 0 0 0 0 0 -700 115,155 119,818

#203=56=D47,_7;741-9763,Z268,O>=63 AWA+ 721 350 350 350 350

!6;5>169763=4,HC3,02--1>3,?26856C AWA% 2,610 2,060 'X+P 1,325 '*A( 1,205 1,325

d=32>=4,!6;5>169763 AWAP 0 0 0 0 1,000

H=>567 AWA) 0 0 0 *A( 120 0

Sub Total 3,331 2,410 0 0 0 -735 1,675 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,675 2,675

!6;5>169763,T707=><B,=68,!;=42=3516 AW*S

^=68G,

d=32>7G,

Z1>703>:,",

H=>567

917 874 874 874 832

Sub Total 917 874 0 0 0 0 874 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 874 832

^1<=4,!6;5>169763,n2=453:,",e77-,K=470,M58: A*S*
N71-47,",

!6;5>169763
4,478 2,900 2,900 X(( 3,600 3,900

K=037,>7C24=3516 A*S%
K=037,",

T7012><7
300 300 300 300 300

Sub Total 4,778 3,200 0 0 0 0 3,200 0 0 0 0 0 0 700 3,900 4,200

d=3516=4,N=>I0 A%S( 10,900 10,900 P)( 11,460 11,460 11,417

/<<700 A%S% 215 83 *XP 258 258 265

Sub Total 11,115 10,983 0 0 0 735 11,718 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,718 11,682

UUK A%+( 36,254 35,260 35,260 'WA) 34,434 0

UUK,_7->7<5=3516 A%+( 1,440 1,440 1,440 1,440 0

d=32>=4,T7012><70,K=470 A%P* 0 0 0 0 76,959

d=32>=4,!6;5>169763,Z>=97E1>IV,>703>2<32>56C A%SP 1,083 5,000 5,000 AGP%S '*G((( AGW)) 9,415 2,000

!6;5>169763,/C76<: A%P( 21,070 21,720 21,720 '*G)P( '*GA%( 18,830 0

Sub Total 59,847 63,420 0 0 0 0 63,420 0 0 0 -1,650 2,549 -1,000 800 64,119 78,959

79,988 80,887 0 0 0 0 80,887 0 0 0 -1,650 2,549 -1,000 1,500 82,286 98,348

Planning
N4=6656C,-145<:,87;741-9763G,N4=6656C,

F60-7<31>=37,=68,>7C24=3516
N4=6656C,!]-768532>7,$56<,O258=6<7,->182<3516& AAP( N4=6656C 7,772 7,403 7,403 7,403 7,090

7,772 7,403 0 0 0 0 7,403 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,403 7,090

ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT MAIN EXPENDITURE GROUP (MEG)

^=68G,

d=32>7G,

Z1>703>:,",

H=>567

£000's

Climate Change and 

Sustainability

#-1601>,=68,9=6=C7,8745;7>:,D18570

Environment

H=6=C7,=68,59-479763,3B7,K=037,

#3>=37C:,=68,E=037,->1<2>79763

#-1601>0B5-

Total Environment

Total Planning

_7;741-,=68,8745;7>,1;7>=><B56C,-145<:,

=68,->1C>=9970,16,0203=56=D47,

87;741-9763,=68,76;5>169763

_745;7>,6=32>7,<1607>;=3516,=68,9=>567,

-145<570

REVENUE BUDGET - Departmental Expenditure Limit

_7;741-,=68,59-479763,<459=37,

<B=6C7G,79500516,->7;763516,=68,?274,

-1;7>3,-145<:G,<199265<=35160G,

47C504=3516,=68,>7C24=3516

_7;741-,=68,59-479763,?4118,=68,

<1=03=4,>50IG,E=37>,=68,07E=C7,-145<:,

=68,47C504=3516

Total Climate Change and Sustainability

Z=<5453=37,<47=6,=68,07<2>7,767>C:,=68,

568203>:,56;7039763

_7;741-,=6,=-->1->5=37,7;5876<7,D=07

H=6=C7,=68,59-479763,!j,K=037,

47C504=3516G,^!n,=68,<163=956=378,4=68

N>19137,->137<378,4=680<=-70,=68,

<1263>:0587,=<<700

N71-47,",

!6;5>169763

^=68G,

d=32>7G,

Z1>703>:,",

H=>567

P
age 18



!"#$%&'()'*+,$-*&,/667],*,',!#_,\!^,M=D47.]40 /667],*

/659=4,R7=43B,=68,K74?=>7 AAX( 600 600 600 600 600

/659=4,R7=43B,[^/ AAX* 18,398 17,194 17,194 17,194 16,635

M\,#4=2CB37>,-=:97630G,<1030,=68,>7<75-30 AAXA 12,660 11,660 11,660 11,660 11,660

M\,!>=85<=3516 AAX+ 4,380 10,000 10,000 *(( '+GXP( 6,350 10,000

36,038 39,454 0 0 0 0 39,454 0 100 0 0 0 -3,750 0 35,804 38,895

NE44-7>5=6,_7->7<5=3516 AW(W 37 8 8 AS 37 8

T707=><B,=68,!;=42=3516 AW*W 344 294 294 294 244

Sub Total 381 302 0 0 0 0 302 0 29 0 0 0 0 0 331 252

N>137<356C,-4=63,B7=43B,=68,87;741-56C,

OH,-145<570
J3B7>,N4=63,R7=43B,#7>;5<70 AWA*

^=68G,

d=32>7G,

Z1>703>:,",

H=>567

52 52 52 52 52

433 354 0 0 0 0 354 0 29 0 0 0 0 0 383 304

Forestry

F9-47976356C,3B7,67E,K1184=68,

#3>=37C:,3B>12CB,Z1>703>:,U199500516,

K=470

Z1>703>:,U199500516,T7;7627,!]-768532>7 A%X(

^=68G,

d=32>7G,

Z1>703>:,",

H=>567

20,700 21,200 21,200 '*G+(( 'W(( 19,100 0

20,700 21,200 0 0 0 0 21,200 0 0 -1,300 0 0 0 -800 19,100 0

262,326 265,183 0 0 -30 0 265,153 0 129 -1,300 -1,650 2,549 -4,750 0 260,131 264,455

£000's

SPA Actions

2011-12 

Final 

Budget       

(Feb 2012)

2012-13 

Final 

Budget       

(Nov 2011)

Transfer 

from 

reserves 

(CRC)

 MEG to 

MEG 

Transfers 

(Arbed)

MEG to 

MEG 

Transfers 

(Timebanki

ng)

 Transfers 

within MEG

2012-13 

Suppl 

Budget       

(June 2012)

Transfer 

from 

Reserves

Transfer 

from 

Reserves 

(Dep)

Transfer to 

Reserves 

(Waste)

Transfer to 

UK Gov't 

(CLOS)

 MEG to 

MEG 

Transfers 

(NRW)

Transfer 

within MEG 

(Rev to 

Capital) 

Transfer 

within MEG

2012-13 

Suppl 

Budget       

(Feb 2013)

2013-14 

Final 

Budget       

(Nov 2012)

^1<=4,/23B1>53:,O767>=4,U=-53=4,#2--1>3 AXWA #-1601>0B5- 13,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,000

Sub Total 13,500 12,500 0 0 0 0 12,500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,500 12,000

Z274,N1;7>3:,->1C>=997 *AX(
N71-47,",

!6;5>169763
23,577 18,577 PG((( AGX%( 26,317 26,317 23,577

Sub Total 23,577 18,577 5,000 2,740 0 0 26,317 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26,317 23,577

Z4118,T50I,H=6=C79763,",K=37> AA+( 21,169 14,689 )G((( 'SS( 19,699 PG((( 24,699 13,732

^1<=4,O1;7>69763,Z4118,",U1=03,U=-53=4 AA+% 1,300 1,210 '*( 1,200 1,200 1,100

Sub Total 22,469 15,899 6,000 0 0 -1,000 20,899 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 25,899 14,832

K=037, A*S(
K=037,",

T7012><7,
7,832 10,220 10,220 '+G%W( 6,740 8,219

Sub Total 7,832 10,220 0 0 0 0 10,220 0 0 -3,480 0 0 0 0 6,740 8,219

67,378 57,196 11,000 2,740 0 -1,000 69,936 5,000 0 -3,480 0 0 0 0 71,456 58,628

d=3516=4,N=>I0 A%S( 350 350 350 350 350

/<<700 A%S% 3,250 3,250 3,250 3,250 2,500

Sub Total 3,600 3,600 0 0 0 0 3,600 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,600 2,850

UUK, A%+( 1,300 1,000 1,000 1,000 0

!/ A%P( 1,700 0 0 0 0

d=32>=4,T7012><70,K=470 A%P* 0 0 0 0 795

d=32>=4,!6;5>169763,Z>=97E1>IV,>703>2<32>56C A%SP 0 0 *G((( 1,000 %GP(( 5,500 0

Sub Total 3,000 1,000 0 0 0 1,000 2,000 0 0 0 0 0 4,500 0 6,500 795

6,600 4,600 0 0 0 1,000 5,600 0 0 0 0 0 4,500 0 10,100 3,645

Protecting and 

Improving Animal 

Health & Welfare

N>137<356C,=68,F9->1;56C,/659=4,

R7=43B,",K74?=>7
M\,7>=85<=3516 AAX+ JU[J 0 0 0 AP( 250 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 250 0 250 0

Evidence Base

_7;741-56C,=6,=-->1->5=37,7;5876<7,

D=07,31,02--1>3,3B7,E1>I,1?,3B7,

_7-=>39763

!6;5>169763,H=6=C79763,U=-53=4 AW*%

^=68G,

d=32>7G,

Z1>703>:,",

H=>567

38 38 38 38 38

38 38 0 0 0 0 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 38

Forestry

F9-47976356C,3B7,67E,K1184=68,

#3>=37C:,3B>12CB,Z1>703>:,U199500516,

K=470

Z1>703>:,U199500516,U=-53=4,T7<75-30 A%X(

^=68G,

d=32>7G,

Z1>703>:,",

H=>567

-205 -205 -205 -205 0

-205 -205 0 0 0 0 -205 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -205 0

£000's

Total Evidence Base

#-1601>,=68,9=6=C7,8745;7>:,D18570

_7;741-,=68,59-479763,?4118,=68,

<1=03=4,>50IG,E=37>,=68,07E=C7,-145<:,

=68,47C504=3516

Total Evidence Base

N>19137,->137<378,4=680<=-70,=68,

<1263>:0587,=<<700

Total Forestry

Total Forestry

Total Protecting and improving Animal Health and Welfare

Total Revenue - Environment and Sustainable Development

H=6=C7,=68,59-479763,3B7,K=037,

#3>=37C:,=68,E=037,->1<2>79763

Total Climate Change and Sustainability

Total Environment

Climate Change and 

Sustainability

_7;741-,=68,59-479763,<459=37,

<B=6C7G,79500516,->7;763516,=68,?274,

-1;7>3,-145<:G,<199265<=35160G,

47C504=3516,=68,>7C24=3516

CAPITAL BUDGET - Departmental Expenditure Limit

Total Protecting and improving Animal Health and Welfare

_7;741-,=68,8745;7>,1;7>=><B56C,-145<:,

=68,->1C>=9970,16,0203=56=D47,

87;741-9763,=68,76;5>169763

_7;741-56C,=6,=-->1->5=37,7;5876<7,

D=07,31,02--1>3,3B7,E1>I,1?,3B7,

_7-=>39763

Evidence Base

Protecting and 

improving Animal 

Health and Welfare

N>137<356C,=68,59->1;56C,/659=4,

R7=43B,=68,K74?=>7

^=68G,

d=32>7G,

Z1>703>:,",

H=>567

#-1601>0B5-

JU[J

^=68G,

d=32>7G,

Z1>703>:,",

H=>567

!67>C:G,

K=37>,",

Z4118

P
age 19



!"#$%&'()'*+,$-*&,/667],*,',!#_,\!^,M=D47.]40 /667],*

73,811 61,629 11,000 2,740 0 0 75,369 5,000 0 -3,480 0 0 4,750 0 81,639 62,311

2011-12 

Final 

Budget       

(Feb 2012)

2012-13 

Final 

Budget       

(Nov 2011)

Transfer 

from 

reserves 

(CRC)

 MEG to 

MEG 

Transfers 

(Arbed)

MEG to 

MEG 

Transfers 

(Timebanki

ng)

 Transfers 

within MEG

2012-13 

Suppl 

Budget       

(June 2012)

Transfer 

from 

Reserves 

(Flood)

Transfer 

from 

Reserves 

(Dep)

Transfers 

to 

Reserves

Transfer to 

UK Gov't 

(CLOS)

 MEG to 

MEG 

Transfers 

(NRW)

Transfer 

within MEG 

(Rev to 

Capital) 

Transfer 

within MEG

2012-13 

Suppl 

Budget       

(Feb 2013)

2013-14 

Final 

Budget       

(Nov 2012)

T7;7627 262,326 265,183 ( ( '+( ( 265,153 ( *AS '*G+(( '*G)P( AGP%S '%GXP( ( A)(G*+* 264,455

U=-53=4 73,811 61,629 **G((( AGX%( ( ( 75,369 PG((( ( '+G%W( ( ( %GXP( ( W*G)+S 62,311

336,137 326,812 11,000 2,740 -30 0 340,522 5,000 129 -4,780 -1,650 2,549 0 0 341,770 326,766

Total Capital - Environment and Sustainable Development

Total - Environment and Sustainable Development

ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT MAIN EXPENDITURE GROUP SUMMARY

P
age 20



Annex 2 

,
,

!6;5>169763,",#203=56=D47,_7;741-9763,
,

A(*A'*+,\28C73,UB=6C70,',Z56=4,3B>12CB,31,#7<168,
#2--479763=>:,

,
,

First Supplementary Budget changes (June 2012): 

,
Reason Revenue/

Capital
Amount

£m

M>=60?7>,?>19,U763>=4,T707>;70V,U763>=4,
T73=5678,U=-53=4,$UTU&,?1>,Z4118,",U1=03=4,
7>10516,9=6=C79763,->1b7<30,

U=-53=4, A.(((,

M>=60?7>,?>19,U763>=4,T707>;70V,/8853516=4,
?26856C,456I78,31,3B7,K=470,F6?>=03>2<32>7,
F6;7039763,N4=6,$KFFN&,?1>,Z4118,->137<3516,
0<B7970,

U=-53=4, %.(((,

M>=60?7>,?>19,U763>=4,T707>;70V,/8853516=4,
?26856C,456I78,31,3B7,K=470,F6?>=03>2<32>7,
F6;7039763,N4=6,$KFFN&,?1>,B197,767>C:,
7??5<576<:.,

U=-53=4, P.(((,

M>=60?7>,?>19,R12056CG,T7C767>=3516,",
R7>53=C7V,<163>5D23516,31,=>D78,NB=07,A,

U=-53=4, A.X%(,

M>=60?7>,123,31,^1<=4,O1;7>69763,",
U1992653570,$^O"U&V,<163>5D23516,31,9=3<B'
?26856C,?1>,3B7,#:67>C:,U:9>2,M597D=6I56C,
->1C>=997,

T7;7627, '(.(+(,

T7=45C69763,1?,D28C730,31,->1;587,=,D28C73,
0-7<5?5<=44:,?1>,#203=56=D47,_7;741-9763,N145<:.,
d54,1;7>=44,7??7<3,31,!#_,D28C730.,

T7;7627, '(.(W(,
(.(W(,

T7=45C69763,1?,D28C730,31,->1;587,=,D28C73,
0-7<5?5<=44:,?1>,K=37>,N145<:.,d54,1;7>=44,7??7<3,31,
!#_,D28C730.,

T7;7627, '(.*A(,
(.*A(,

T7=45C69763,1?,^=68G,d=32>7G,=68,Z1>703>:,",
H=>567,D28C730G,=44,E53B56,3B7,!6;5>169763,
#N/G,d54,1;7>=44,7??7<3,31,!#_,D28C730.,

T7;7627, '(.X+P,
(.X+P,

M>=60?7>,?>19,c_7;741-,",59-479763,?4118,",
<1=03=4,>50IG,E=37>,",07E=C7,-145<:,",
47C504=3516a,31,?268,->7002>70,56,d=32>=4,
T7012><70,K=470,$?26878,D:,Z4118,D>56C56C,
->1b7<30,?1>E=>8,31,A(**g*A&.,d54,1;7>=44,7??7<3,31,
!#_,D28C730.,

U=-53=4, '*.(((,
*.(((,

,
,
,
,

Page 21



Annex 2 

,
Second Supplementary Budget changes (Feb 2013): 

,
Reason, Revenue/

Capital
Amount

£m,
M>=60?7>,?>19,U763>=4,T707>;70V,/8853516=4,
<=-53=4,31,02--1>3,?4118,87?76<7,59->1;797630.,

U=-53=4, P.(((,

M>=60?7>,?>19,616'<=0B,>707>;70,31,56<>7=07,
3B7,87->7<5=3516,D28C73,?1>,NE44-75>=6,

T7;7627, (.(AS,

M>=60?7>,?>19,616'<=0B,>707>;70V,?2680,56,
>70-7<3,1?,87->7<5=3516,<B=>C70,?1>,7L25-9763,
B748,2687>,3B7,M\,7>=85<=3516,->1C>=997.,

T7;7627, (.*((,

M>=60?7>,31,U763>=4,T707>;70V,K568?=>9,F6<197,
>7<75;78,?>19,3B7,Z1>703>:,U199500516,K=470,

T7;7627, '*.+((,

M>=60?7>,31,U763>=4,T707>;70V,=8b2039763,31,3B7,
K=037,H=6=C79763,->1C>=997,56,>70-7<3,1?,
7??5<576<:,0=;56C0,9=87,56,3B7,K=037,
->1<2>79763,->1C>=997.,

U=-53=4, '+.%W(,

M>=60?7>,1?,616'<=0B,31,_7?>=,56,>70-7<3,1?,
87->7<5=3516,?1>,3B7,!6;5>169763,/C76<:,K=470,
=0,-=>3,1?,cU47=>,^567,1?,#5CB3a,=>>=6C797630.,

T7;7627, '*.)P(,

M>=60?7>,`%.XP9,T7;7627,31,U=-53=4,31,->1;587,
?26856C,=68,7=07,->7002>70,7407EB7>7,E53B56,
3B7,H!OV,,

·, M\,!>=85<=3516,

·, d=32>=4,T7012><70,K=470,

·, M\,!>=85<=3516,$-2><B=07,1?,;7B5<470f,

·, d=32>=4,T7012><70,K=470,

,
,
,

T7;7627,
T7;7627,,
U=-53=4,
U=-53=4,

,
,
,

'+.XP(,
'*.(((,
(.AP(,
%.P((,

T7=45C69763,1?,^=68G,d=32>7G,=68,Z1>703>:,",
H=>567,D28C730,31,<>7=37,=,67E,\!^,0B1E56C,
H=>567,D28C730,164:.,d54,1;7>=44,7??7<3,31,!#_,
D28C730.,

T7;7627, '(.*A(,
(.*A(,

M>=60?7>,?>19,Z274,N1;7>3:,N>1C>=997,31,^!n,
",e77-,K=470,M58:V,[/M,>7D=37,>7<75;78,D:,
d703,31,?268,3B7,M58:,M1E60,56535=35;7.,

T7;7627, '(.X((,
(.X((,

M>=60?7>0,?>19,3B>77,KO#\a0,31,d=32>=4,
T7012><70,K=470,>703>2<32>56CV,56?>=03>2<32>7,
<1030,677878,31,073,2-,3B7,67E,D18:,D:,
(*g(%g*+.,

T7;7627, 'A.W)),
A.W)),

,

Page 22



Doc 1

Business Case 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18
2018/19-

22/23 Total

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Costs:

Capital 3,710 4,425 3,950 1,200 500 480 0 14,265

Revenue 3,792 5,473 6,351 7,100 4,210 4,051 8,460 39,437

Risk & Contingency 700 300 0 0 0 0 1,000

Inflation on Costs 150 376 600 663 471 544 1,110 3,914

Programme Costs
Wales Bodies (inc' 
overrun risk) 3,392 3,940 2,120 9,452

FCGB 200 200

Total Costs 11,244 14,914 13,321 8,963 5,181 5,075 9,570 68,268

Funded by:

Welsh Government GiA 4,500 4,000 4,000 12,500

Capital Fund bid 3,710 300 4,010

Invest to Save bid 2,549 476 -1,513 -1,513 0

Wales Bodies contribution to Programme Costs 3,392 3,940 2,120 9,452

Cash Realisable 
Benefits Baseline 0 6,962 9,298 12,389 14,118 14,232 71,159 128,158

Inflation 186 248 282 285 1,423 2,424

Total Funding 14,151 15,678 14,092 11,124 14,400 14,517 72,582 156,544

Surplus/(Deficit) 2,907 764 771 2,161 9,219 9,442 63,012 88,276

P
age 23



Doc 1

Forecast 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18
2018/19-

22/23 Total

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Costs:

Capital 5,018 4,761 1,950 1,200 500 480 0 13,909

Revenue 9,693 7,991 4,751 4,700 3,900 3,821 2,500 37,356

Total Costs 14,711 12,752 6,701 5,900 4,400 4,301 2,500 51,265

Funded by:

Welsh Government GiA - Revenue 5,866 3,000 8,866

GiA - Capital 1,000 1,000

Rev to cap tfr 4,500 4,500
Invest to Save -
IT/HR 2,549 476 -1,513 -1,513 0

0

GiA reduction 0

Cash Realisable 
Benefits Baseline 0 3,546 3,903 15,631 16,844 20,386 99,380 159,690

Inflation 0

Total Funding 13,915 7,022 2,391 14,118 16,844 20,386 99,380 174,056

Surplus/(Deficit) -796 -5,730 -4,310 8,218 12,444 16,085 96,880 122,791

P
age 24



Doc 2

The NRW business case predicted the contribution to overall benefits from the merger shown in the table below:

Cash Realisable 
Benefits 

Wales Bodies : 2012/13

£000

2013/14

£000

2014/15

£000

2015/16

£000

2016/17

£000

2017/18

£000

2018/19-
22/23
£000

Amalgamation of Training Budgets of 3 
Organisations

34 284 430 430 430 2,150 3,758

Estate Rationalisation 633 633 634 634 635 3,175 6,344
Finance non staff costs EAW 13 28 43 43 43 215 385
Operational Field Workforce -
rationalisation of fleet

315 315

CIS net benefit -806 -584 277 1051 1,077 5,385 6,400
Comms - item 3Public Info non staff 
costs

39 39 39 39 39 195 390

Operational Field Workforce - Plant 
running costs

115 172 187 187 187 933 1,780

Operational Field Workforce -
Contracted out work

169 253 275 275 275 1,375 2,623

Legal non staff 99 99 99 99 99 495 990
Senior Manager salary savings 630 630 630 630 630 3,150 6,300
Wales body Staff costs 406 915 1135 1615 1,667 8,336 14,075
Unallocated HO costs from 2017/18 728 728 728 728 728 3,640 7,280
Supernnuation savings available from 
13/14 paid in 11/12

667 667

Cash Realisable 
Benefits 

EA Head Office 3,702 5,502 6,749 6,753 6,753 33,765 63,224

Cash Realisable 
Benefits 

FCGB 217 599 1,163 1,634 1,669 8,345 13,627

Cash Realisable 
Benefits 

Inflation on Cash Realisable benefits 0 186 248 282 285 1,423 2,424

Total 14,151 13,378 11,604 12,637 14,400 14,517 72,583 159,570

P
age 25



 

 

Environment and Sustainability Committee 

E&S(4)-06-13 paper 2 

 
Memorandum on the Business, Enterprise, Technology and Science (BETS) 
- Rural Affairs 
 

 
Environment and Sustainability Committee – 21st February 2013 

 
Introduction 
This paper provides responses to the request for information in advance of the 
Environment & Sustainability meeting on 21st February 2013.     
 
 
1.  Supplementary budget  
Should the supplementary budget have implications for your portfolio, the 
Committee would appreciate details of any changes to a BEL level of detail. 
 
 

a) Fly Grazing - £0.150m (BEL 2831) 
 

• Fly grazing has had a major and destructive impact on many communities 
and individuals across South Wales and is often linked to other nuisance 
and illegal activity including intimidation.   

 

• Finding a resolution to the anti social practice of fly grazing and bringing 
those irresponsible owners who abandon or illegally graze their horses to 
account comes at a cost. The legal advice required to successfully bring 
cases to court have and continue to attract considerable costs. This has 
led to those agencies bringing prosecutions to look for assistance from the 
Welsh Government to assist in meeting these costs.  

 

• I have taken the lead to find a solution to this issue which has been 
highlighted as a Welsh Government priority by providing support for the 
engagement of one legal team with technical expertise to represent the 
enforcement authorities.  This maximises the chances of obtaining 
successful prosecutions and will result in economies of scale as 
background and preliminary briefing has been reduced. 

 

• The majority of fly grazing incidents have occurred in Cardiff, the Vale of 
Glamorgan and Bridgend where local authority officials, the police and 

Agenda Item 3

Page 26



charitable organisations have taken a very robust approach.  The public 
sector agencies (Bridgend and Vale of Glamorgan Councils, South Wales 
Police) plus the RSPCA working in partnership over the last 12 months 
have led the way in obtaining orders under existing legislation which is 
enabling them to take action against those unscrupulous traders at the 
centre of the fly grazing issue. 

 

• The co-ordinated and joined up approach of enforcement agencies has 
facilitated the sharing of intelligence leading to a robust response and 
helping to bring those responsible to account.   

 

• Partnership working and a joined up legal approach will ensure that those 
individuals who continue to operate in such a way will be brought to task 
and their activities curtailed.  

 

• In the case of the problem being displaced to other areas of Wales and 
beyond (a very real possibility) there is now expertise and best practice 
guidance which can be shared with local authorities to enable them to 
tackle the situation.      

 
b) Allocations to/from Central Reserves 

 
Non Cash Allocations - £0.023m (BEL 2830) 

 

• An additional allocation has been made from the Central Reserve to cover 
additional depreciation for capital assets in relation to the existing fisheries 
vessels. 

. 
c) Reallocation of Budgets 

 

• Rural Development Plan (£20.295m) – the reduction in 2012-13 has 
been utilised to meet other priorities in the portfolio. The expenditure was 
reprofiled for  the following reasons: 

 

• The funds have become available this financial year in two main areas: 
Glastir and Axis 3. 

 

• In respect of Glastir, it is well known that the initial take up was not as high 
as had been anticipated.  This was due to a number of factors, most 
notably the extensions to the Tir Gofal (excluding any capital works 
elements), Tir Cynnal and Tir Mynydd schemes and uncertainty over the 
impact of future CAP Reform and associated greening proposals on 
Glastir.    

 

• Following my stock-take a number of changes have been made to Glastir 
which will improve take-up in future years.  Following the Council 

Page 27



agreement of the EU budget I expect the detail on future CAP reform and 
greening, including equivalence for agri-environment schemes such as 
Glastir, to become clearer in coming months.  This will make it easier for 
farmers to make decisions about entering the scheme.   

 

• On Axis 3, which aims to improve the quality of life in rural areas and 
promote the diversification of the rural economy, there has been an 
enhancement and extension round for Axis 3 projects which has enabled 
them to re-profile to future years.  

 

• Young Entrants Support Scheme (YESS) (£1,705k) (BEL 2794) – as 
this is primarily a capital scheme the funds have been reallocated from 
revenue to capital but remain within the Scheme. 

 
2. Fisheries enforcement vessels  

The Committee would appreciate an update on the procurement process 
relating to these vessels, including details of the value for money 
considerations that you have made as part of the process and the source of 
funding that will be used to procure the vessels.  

 

• Officials are currently planning for future demands, including CFP reform 
and possible reduced support from the Royal Navy and the Marine 
Management Organisation. Research is underway into the use of new 
technology to manage compliance, with possible pilot testing to be 
considered, as well as planning for additional assets including a possible 
larger more capable at-sea asset. 

 

• This planning includes the procurement exercise for the replacement of 
the sea-going assets of the Welsh Government.  A business case is being 
finalised for consideration by Ministers on the most appropriate solution.  
An indicative budget from within BETS has been allocated for the initial 
review and procurement exercise in the financial year 2013-14. 

 
 
3. Electronic sheep identification database (EID)  

The Committee would appreciate an update on progress with this 
programme, including the latest financial information.  

 

• We accepted the offer of ScotEID from the Scottish Government with 
access being gained in October 2012. It has been necessary to construct 
a hosting environment separate from the main Welsh Government 
infrastructure in order to undertake necessary functional and other tests. 
The ScotEID system is now functioning and testing is underway. The 
outcome of these tests will inform the ongoing option appraisal as part of 
the formulation of an EIDCymru Business Case. The project plan identifies 

Page 28



that the option appraisal and business plan will be completed by the end 
of April 2013.  

 

• The business case will fully assess the available options, to include 
updating the current paper based system, developing ScotEID into 
EIDCymru and building/procuring a bespoke Welsh system, together with 
providing robust costings.  

• Work has taken place to define the requirements through the Working 
Smarter Livestock Identification project. A draft EIDCymru Core Functional 
Requirements document has been produced and presented for comment 
to the Livestock Identification Advisory Group for comment on 8 February. 

 

• I have written to Secretary of State Owen Paterson to seek an assurance 
that the recently announced Defra system will mirror EIDCymru in its 
ability to exchange information on Cross Border moves. My officials are 
pressing these important issues with Defra and they will also take this 
matter up with the successful company from the current Defra 
procurement process. 

 
4. Rural Development Plan Underspend 

The Committee would appreciate an update on the current status of RDP 
spend and any adjustments that are planned. 

 

• As part of the ongoing management of the programme I will be working 
with the PMC in undertaking a comprehensive review of RDP finances in 
March, when I have more detail on the Glastir take-up.  I will write to the 
Committee once that review has been completed. 

 

Page 29



 

Environment and Sustainability Committee 

 

Meeting Venue: Committee Room 3 - Senedd 
 

 

  
Meeting date:  Thursday, 31 January 2013 

 

  
Meeting time:  09:30 - 15:30 

 

  This meeting can be viewed on Senedd TV at: 
http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=en_400000_31_01_2013&t=0&l=en 
http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=en_400002_31_01_2013&t=0&l=en 
 
 
 

Concise Minutes: 

 

   
Assembly Members:  Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Chair) 

Mick Antoniw 
Keith Davies 
Russell George 
Vaughan Gething 
Llyr Huws Gruffydd 
William Powell 
David Rees 
Antoinette Sandbach 

 

  

   
Witnesses:  Ed Bailey, National Farmers' Union Cymru 

Hannah Blythyn, Unite Wales 
Dai Davies, Hybu Cig Cymru 
Nick Fenwick, Farmers' Union of Wales 
Gwyn Howells, Hybu Cig Cymru 
Richard Jenkins, The Planning Inspectorate 
Sue Leake, Welsh Government 
Ivan Monckton, Unite Wales 
Mark Newey, Welsh Government 
Richard Poppleton, The Planning Inspectorate 
Don Thomas, Welsh Lamb and Beef Producers 
Huw Thomas, NFU Cymru 
Iestyn Thomas, YFC Wales 
 

  

   
Committee Staff:  Alun Davidson (Clerk) 

Catherine Hunt (Deputy Clerk) 
Nia Seaton (Researcher) 
Elfyn Henderson (Researcher) 

 

  

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 30



1. Introductions, apologies and substitutions  
1.1 Apologies were received from Julie James.  Mark Drakeford attended as a 
substitute. 
 

2. Inquiry into the proposed abolition of the Agricultural Wages Board 
- Evidence from Unite  
2.1 The witnesses responded to questions from members of the Committee. 
 

3. Inquiry into the proposed abolition of the Agricultural Wages Board 
- Evidence from Farmers Union of Wales and Wales YFC  
3.1 Rhian Nowell-Phillips was unable to attend the session due to travel problems. 
 
3.2 The witnesses responded to questions from members of the Committee. 
 

4. Inquiry into the proposed abolition of the Agricultural Wages Board 
- Evidence from NFU Cymru and the Tenant Farmers Association 
Cymru  
4.1 George Dunn was unable to attend the session due to travel problems. 
 
4.2 The witnesses responded to questions from members of the Committee. 
 

5. Issues affecting the red meat industry in Wales - Round table 
discussion  
5.1 The witnesses responded to questions from members of the Committee. 
 

6. Local Development Plans and Population/Household numbers - 
Evidence from The Planning Inspectorate  
6.1 The witnesses responded to questions from members of the Committee. 
 

7. Local Development Plans and Population/Household numbers - 
Evidence from Welsh Government officials  
7.1 The witnesses responded to questions from members of the Committee. 
 

8. Papers to note  
8.1 The Committee noted the minutes of the meeting held on 17 January. 
 

9. Motion under Standing Order 17.42(vi) to exclude the public from 
the meeting on 6 February  
9.1 The Committee agreed the Motion. 
 
TRANSCRIPT 
View the meeting transcript.  

Page 31


	Agenda
	2 Scrutiny of the Minister for Environment and Sustainable Development
	3 Scrutiny of the Deputy Minister for Agriculture, Food, Fisheries and European Programmes
	4 Papers to note

